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STATE CAPITOL DISTRICT OFFICE

201 W CAPITOL AVE 7158 WHITE RD
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806 HILLSBORO, MO 63050
(573) 751-2398 (636) 221-1798

ben.harris@house.mo.gov

FAX: (573) 751-0130

BEN HARRIS

State Representative - District 118

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here to serve
you. However, finding the right person, address, or
phone number when you have a problem or need
information may be difficult. That is why | have
prepared this up-to-date directory especially for
residents of our district. Whether you are a new or
lifelong resident, this listing of many of our government
officials and agencies should prove helpful.

When seeking assistance you should always receive
prompt, courteous service. If you do not, or if a matter
remains unresolved, please feel free to contact my
office.

I have included only a limited number of local and federal numbers due to
space limitations. For other listings, please refer to your local telephone
directory.

As always, | am honored to represent you in the House of Representatives
and will continue to do my best to serve the interests of the people in our
district.

Your State Representative,
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JEFFERSON COUNTY & WASHINGTON COUNTY

IN AN EMERGENCY CALL ......oooiiiiiiiit e 91 1
*55
OR ON YOUR CELL PHONE
Missouri Highway Patrol Toll Free...............ccocoeiviiiinininneen. 1(800) 525-5555
Troop C —Weldon SPring ...........ccccoecuiiiiiiiiiniienee e (636) 300-2800
Troop C—Park Hills ...........ocooiiiiiii e (573) 431-0166

LOCAL HOSPITALS AND CLINICS

Austin Plaza Primary Care 108 Frizzell, Potosi 63664 ............... (573) 438-8500
Great Mines Health Center #1 Southtowne Dr, Potosi 63664..... (573) 438-9355
Health Way Primary Care 200 Health Way, Potosi 63664 .......... (573) 438-2977
Hillsboro Medical Center 10731 Business 21, 63050.................. (636) 789-2722
Mercy Clinic Family Medicine.................cccccoiiiiis (636) 543-2328

10738 Bus Hwy 21, Hillsboro 63050
Mercy Hospital - Jefferson 1400 Hwy 61, Crystal City 63019 .... (636) 933-1000

Parkland Health Center 1101 W Liberty, Farmington 63640....... (573) 756-6451
Potosi Rural Health Clinic #1 Kwan 63664..................cccccceeeenn. (573) 438-1778
St. Anthony’s Urgent Care 714 Gravois Rd, Fenton 63026........ (636) 326-6100
St. Louis Children’s Hospital 1 Children’s PI 63110 .................. (314) 454-6000
Shriner’s Hospital 4400 Clayton Ave, St. Louis 63110 ............... (314) 432-3600
Urgent Care 300 Health Way Dr, Potosi 63664...............ccccc....... (573) 438-1780
Washington County Memorial Hospital................cccccccoeennenne (573) 438-5451

300 Health Way Dr, Potosi 63664

JEFFERSON COUNTY
Courthouse — PO Box 100, Hillsboro 63050
Area Code (636) except where otherwise noted.

AnNImMal Control............cooiiiiiii s 797-5577
Assessor Terry Roesch, Bob Boyer-Elect.............ccccooiiiiis 797-5466
Auditor Richard Carter Hl ...........cooiieiiie e 797-6427
Child Support Enforcement...................coocoiieiiiiiiiiec e, 797-9840
Circuit Court Clerk Mike Reuter ............ccccoviiiiiien e 797-6367
Chief Deputy Clerk Christy SCrivner.........ccccciviiiiiieee e 797-5436
County Clerk Wes Wagner ..........cooiuieiiiiieeiee e 797-5486
Collector of Revenue Beth Mahn ............ccoooiiiiiiiiii e 797-5406
County Executive Ken Waller............ccoooiiiiiiiieee e 797-5400
Director of Administration David Courtway..............cccccoeeeeiiiiiineeeens 797-6487
Office of the County Council Pat Schlette................c..cocccveiiiiiiinnnn. 797-5517

District 1 Don BiCKOWSKI ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccc e 797-5312

District 2 Renee Reuter ... 797-5345

District 3 Bob BOYer.....cocovviiiiiieiiiieee e 797-5351
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District 4 Charles Groeteke ............cccooiviiiiiiiiiii e 797-5352
District 5 Jim Kasten...........oooiiiiiiii e 797-5353
District 6 Dan Stallman...........ccccooi i 797-5377
District 7 Jim Termy.....ooo i 797-5384
Code Enforcement DiViSion...............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 797-5310
County Highway Department ................coocoeiiiiiii e 797-5340
Division of Family Services..............ccoccciiiiiiiii 797-9601
Economic Development..............cocoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 797-5336
Emergency Management ................ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiii e 797-5381
Health Department...............ccoooiiiiiiii e 797-3737
License Bureau 324 S Main, De Sot0..........ccuuvieeeeiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 586-9228
CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES
Division 1 Carl (Wes) Yates, ... 797-5410
Division 2 Darrell MiSSEY ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiee e 797-5425
Division 3 Dianna Bartels ..o 797-5430
Division 4 Mark StOll........coooiiiii e 797-5420
Division 5 Vic Melenbrink ... 797-6435
Division 6 Troy Cardona...........cooeeiiiiiiiia i 797-6461
ASSOCIATE CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES
Division 10 Jeffrey Coleman...........ccccueveeiiiiiiiee e 797-5365
Division 11 Brenda Stacey .........cccocoveiieiiiiiiieee e 797-5453
Division 12 Tony Manansala ............cccccceiiiiiiiiiiiiciceeeeee e 797-5375
Division 13 Katherine Senkel...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e, 797-6020
Division 14 Tim Miller ..o 797-6045
Division 15 Shannon Doughtery.............cocoviiiiiiiie e, 797-6442
Jury Information ... 797-5051
Juvenile OffiCer..........coo i 797-5350
Medical Examiner, Coroner Dr. Mary Case...........ccccceecvvereeeenns (314) 977-5447
Parks & Recreation...............coociiiiiiii e 797-5334
Planning & ZoNing.............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiec e 797-5580
Probation & Parole ... 789-3392
Prosecuting Attorney Forrest Wegge ..........ccccovviiiiiiiiiiiieee 797-5321
Public Administrator Steve Farmer .............cccccoeiiiiiiiiie e 797-5385
Public Defender ...............ooooiiiiiii e 789-5254
Public Works Jason JONas...........cocuviiiiiiiiiiiee e 797-5340
Recorder of Deeds Debbie Dunnegan...........ccocceveiiiiiiiiiiiniee s 797-5414
Sheriff Dave Marshak............cccouiiiiiiiiiiiie e 797-5000
SOlIAd WaASHE ... 797-5036
Treasurer Paula Wagner ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiee e 797-5368
University of Missouri Extension Center ................ccoccci i, 797-5391

Voter Registration, County Clerk..............cccocccoiiiiiini e 797-5486
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WASHINGTON COUNTY
Courthouse — 102 N Missouri, Potosi 63664
Area Code (573) unless otherwise noted.

Assessor Tina Litton, Debbie Summers - Elect.............ccccooiiniiinnnen. 438-4992

Child Support Enforcement...............ccocooiiiii e 431-5341

Circuit Court Clerk Pattie Boyer ........ccccocviiiiiiii e 438-4171
Drug Court John Rupp

CIRCUIT JUDGES

Division 1 Sandy Martinez
Division 2 Wendy Horn
Associate Circuit Judge Troy Hyde
County Clerk Jenny AllEN..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 438-4901
Commissioner, Presiding Marvin Wright.............cccooiiiiie 438-4901
Commissioner, First District Doug Short
Commissioner, Second District Cody Brinley

Collector or Revenue Carla Zettler ...........coccceeviiiiiiiiiiiic e 438-3441
Coroner Brian DECIUE ............oooiiiiiiiii e 438-2105
County Health Department ...............cccccoiiiiiii e 438-2164
County Highway Department First District .............cccccoiiiiiiiiniiiien. 438-2043
County Highway Department Second District .............ccccociiiiiiinen. 779-3360
Family Services 10235 W State HWY E .........cooviiiiiiiiieec 438-2121
Health and Senior Services .............cccoccciiiiiiiiiiii 438-2121
Industrial Development Authority.................cccooiiiii 438-6196
License Bureau 303 N MiSSOUI .......ccovcueiiiimiiiiiiiieniec e 438-2278
JUVENIIE ... 438-5860
Probation & Parole .............c.coooiiiiiii 438-3448
Prosecuting Attorney Josh Hedgecorth ............occooiiiiiii, 438-3181
Public Administrator Beverly Boyer.............cccooiiiiiiee 438-0022
Record of Deeds...........ccccooiiiiiiiiii e 438-5023
Sheriff Zach Jacobsen ..o 438-5478
SOOIl & Water ... 438-9214
State Highway Department — MODOT...............ccccoi i 438-2715
State Road Conditions ..............ccccooiiiiiiiiinie e 1(888) 275-6636
Surveyor R. Timothy Daugherty .........cccoccceeiiiiiiiie e 438-6489
Treasurer Phyllis LONG........cooiiiiiiie e 438-2031
University of Missouri Extension Center .................ccccccoiiiieniiinens 438-2671

PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS

De Soto 73 610 Vineland School Rd 63020 ................ccccoeeeinne (636) 586-1000
Grandview R-11 11470 Hwy C, Hillsboro 63050.......................... (636) 944-3941
Hillsboro R-lll 20 Hawk Dr 63050 ............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiciece (636) 789-0060
Kingston K-14 10047 Diamond Rd, Cadet 63630........................ (573) 438-4982

Potosi R-Ill 400 N Mine 63664 ..............ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiecece (573) 438-5485
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Richwoods R-VII 10788 State Hwy A 63071 ........cccoevveeeneeenn. (573) 678-2257
Good Shepherd Catholic School 701 3rd St, Hillsboro 63050... (636) 789-3311
St. Joachim Catholic School 10121 Crest Rd, Cadet 63630 ..... (573) 438-3973
St. Rose of Lima Catholic School ................cccccciiiiiini. (636) 586-3594

523 S 4th School St, De Soto 63020

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

Central Methodist University ..............ccccccoiiiii, (573) 518-2112
5270 Flat River Rd, Park Hills 63601

East Central College 1964 Prairie Dell Rd, Union 63084............ (636) 584-6500

Jefferson College 1000 Viking Rd, Hillsboro 63050................... (636) 797-3000

Mineral Area College 5270 Flat River Rd, Park Hills 63601........ (573) 431-4593

Missouri Baptist University ...............c.cocooeiiiiniiii, (573) 431-9700
507 E Woodlawn Dr, Park Hills 63601

University of Missouri — St. LOUIS.............cccccoiiiiiiiiiiice, (573) 518-2324

5270 Flat River Rd, Park Hills 63601

PUBLIC LIBRARIES

De Soto Library 712 S Main 63020..........ccccecuieniinieenieeieenen (636) 586-3858
Jefferson College Library 1000 Viking Dr, Hillsboro 63050........ (636) 797-3000
Washington County Library 235 E High St, Potosi 63664 ......... (573) 438-4691
CITY HALLS
D@ SO0 ... it e (636) 586-3326
HIlISDOIO ... e (636) 797-3334
Mineral Point..............cocoiiiii e (573) 438-3487
POtOSI.....coiiiiiiiii e (573) 438-2767

Cadet 63630..........ccuoiiiiiie e (573) 438-4938
De Soto 63620 .........cccoiiiiiiii e (636) 586-5617
Dittmer 63023...........ccoiii (636) 285-0935
Fletcher 63030...........cccooiiiiiiii (573) 678-2786
Hillsboro 63050............cccoiiiiiiiii (636) 789-2231
Mineral Point 63660................c.ocoiiiiiiii (573) 438-5315
Morse Mill 63066...............cccooiiiiiriii (636) 285-3552
Potosi 63664.............ccooiiiiiiii (573) 438-2991
Richwoods 63071 ..o (573) 678-2777

Tiff 63674 ... (636) 586-5620
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LOCAL FOOD PANTRIES

De Soto Food Pantry ............cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiccee e (636) 586-7300
Giving Hands Food Pantry Potosi ............cccccceeveiiiiini e, (573) 436-1049
Hillsboro Food Pantry ................cccccoiiiiiiiiiie e (636) 789-5920
Richwoods Community Food Pantry Richwoods....................... (573) 678-2005
Rural Parish Workers Food Pantry Cadet ...............cccceeeeeennns (636) 586-5171
St. James & St. Vincent DePaul Potosi ..........ccccooeevveieeicccnnnenn. (573) 438-4686

LOCAL FEDERAL PARK
Mark Twain National Forest Services Potosi............cccoccceevnenn. (573) 438-5427

LOCAL STATE PARKS

Elephant Rocks State Park Belleview.............cccccoviiiniiciineen. (573) 546-3454
Hawn State Park Ste. Genevieve...........ccccveiiiiiiciici e (573) 883-3603
Johnson’s Shut-Ins State Park Middlebrook.............c.cccceeennen. (573) 546-2450
Meramec State Park Sullivan.............ccoccviiiiiiiiiee e (573) 468-6072
Missouri Mines State Historic Site Park Hills..................c....o.... (573) 431-6226
St. Francois State Park Bonne Terre ..........ccccooeeiiiiiiicc e (573) 358-2173
St. Joe State Park Park Hills............c.ccoeieiniieiic (573) 431-1069
Washington State Park De Soto ............ccccciiiiiiiiis (636) 586-5768

ADDITIONAL NUMBERS

Birthright Hillsboro ..............cccooviiiiiinn (636) 789-3518 or 1(800) 300-3518
Caring Hearts Pregnancy Resource Center..................cccc......... (573) 436-2000
612 E High, Potosi

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES

Jefferson County.............coooiiiiiiiiii i (636) 789-2686
Washington County.................coooiiiiiiiii e (573) 438-3528
COMTREA — A Safe Place............cccccceiiienieie e (636) 232-2301
De Soto Senior Center 13227 State Road E 63020..................... (636) 337-7578
Disability Resource Association....................ccccccce e, (636) 931-7696

130 Brandon Wallace Way, Festus 63028
Jefferson County Developmental Disabilities Resource Board...(636) 282-4400

Mapaville B30B5.........coieriierieiieere e (636) 933-0244
Love Basket Pregnancy Center 10306 Hwy 21, Hillsboro........... (636) 797-4100
NextStep for Life Developing Ability ..................cccoooii i, (636) 282-4400

Community SUPPOIt ..........oooiiii e (636) 282-4415

Employment Services..............cccccoooiiiiiici e (636) 282-4477

Family Support Services .............ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e (636) 282-1414

LeiSure ServiCes ...........cccevvviiiiii e (636) 282-1414

Residential Services.............cccccccooiiiiiiiiiic (636) 282-4451

Transportation for Disabled............................... (636) 937-6454 or 282-4470
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MO Attorney General Hotline .................ccocociiiiiiiiii. 1(800) 392-8222
For When a Con Comes Calling Booklet
MO One Call System ............ccoooiiiiiiieiee e 1(800)-344-7483
Call 3 working days before you dig!
Poison Control Center & Medical Advice.................cccceeeee.n. 1(800) 392-9111
Pregnancy Resource Centers ...............cccccceeeiiienieeniee e 1(877) 773-4626
Salvation Army 3740 Telegraph Rd, Arnold 63010 ..................... (636)-464-0787
Salvation Army PoOtoSi .........cceeiiiiiiiiiie e (314) 277-8064
Sayers Senior Center 109 Lawrence, Potosi 63664..................... (573) 438-3237
Social Security Information......................ocooiiii i 1(800) 772-1213
Transportation —OATS ... 1(800) 201-6287
U.S. Drug Enforcement ................ccccooooiiiiiiiic i (314) 538-4600

MoRx Plan Helps Pay for
Prescription Drugs

MoRx pays for 50% of members’ out of pocket costs remaining after their
Medicare Prescription Drug Plan pays. It pays 50% of the deductible, 50%
of co-pays before the coverage gap, 50% of the coverage gap, and 50% in
catastrophic coverage co-pays. MoRx does not pay the Medicare Part D Plan’s
monthly premium.

Any drug covered by a member’s ﬁ
Medicare Drug Plan also will be covered "’,

by the MoRx plan. Ta d ,6 \

Dual eligible members will continue

to have coverage for Medicare-excluded

drugs through MO HealthNet. Medicare-excluded drugs include specific
over-the-counter drugs, vitamins, minerals, limited cough and cold drugs,

benzodiazepines, and barbiturates as they are currently covered by
MO HealthNet, as noted on the MO HealthNet Division Pharmacy pages.

For additional information about the MoRx plan,
contact the MoRx plan helpdesk toll-free at 1-800-375-1406
WWW.morx.mo.gov
email: clinical.services@dss.mo.gov
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
ERIC GREITENS. ..o (573) 751-3222
St. LoUis OffiCe ..eiiiiiiiiiie it (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe.....cccoieiireeereee e (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
MIKE PARSON ...........oooiiiiiicee e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JOHN (JAY) ASHCROFT.........ocoiiiiiieiiiieee e (573) 751-2379
WWW. S0S.M0.goVv
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoooiiiiiieeeeeceee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
ERIC SCHMITT ..o (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
JOSH HAWLEY .......oooiiiiiiee e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101  www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator

GARY ROMINE District 3........coccoieiiieiieeiie e (573) 751-4008
Senate.mo.gov

State Representative
BEN HARRIS ... e (573) 751-2398
house.mo.gov

Local Office: 7158 White Rd, Hillsboro 63050.................. (636) 221-1798
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICEOF)..............cccooeiiiee, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Wwww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............cccoceviiiiiiiiiniinccee (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5em

Operation Forest Arson ..............ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief...............ccooiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase).........ccccccccevevviiiinieeiien s (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ...........oooovvviiiiiiieeeiieeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................oooovvvvunnnn.. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ... (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline.................cccoooiiiiiiies (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .................cccoooeenininnnens (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570..........c.ccccceviiiieiieesee e (573) 751-6387

www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION..............oo e (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase patrticipation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cccce..... (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of FINANCe..............ccoociieiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions...............cccocooiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................ccccccovniininnnns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline..............ccccccoeviiiii i, (800) 726-7390
CLAIM Program...........ccooeieiiniieeeeeeneesieseesneeeeneeseesaesseeneeeeneeseesnes (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security...............ccoccoooiniiiiiinii (5673) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ................ccccooiiie (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards..................cccoccoiiiiininie (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation.................cccoceieiiiiniinecncnn. (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ............c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiieeeecee e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ..., (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ............coooiiiiii (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ... (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................ccooceiiinne. (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline ..o (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration...............c...cccooiiiiiiis (573) 751-5860
DriVer LICENSE ........ooiiiiiiiii ettt (573) 751-4600
Motor VEhicCle ............oooiiiii e (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON............ccoooiiiiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits .............cccoooiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...t (573) 751-2836
State tax forms...............coooiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX et (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES ..............oooiiie e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSS.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline................cccoooiiiiiiiis (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service .............c.cccoeeeees (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants..................cccoooiiiis (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) ........coiiiiiiiiiiieiecie e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............cccccooviiiiiie i (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map ...............c.......... www.traveler.modot.org/map

TAKE CHARGE OF YOUR FUTURE

with

Your local Missouri Career Center is staffed with trained workforce specialists who can
match your skills and goals with the qualifications you need to get a better job or a new
career.

The computer resource area enables you to search and apply for job openings. You can
also find regional industry trends and projections online.

As a job seeker, you may qualify for training to upgrade your skills to meet the demands of
high-growth industries. Talk to a career counselor at your local Missouri Career Center to
find out more.

Visit www.jobs.mo.gov to locate your nearest Career Center
or call 888) 728-JOBS (5627)

MISSOURI’S _
FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS

A+ Program
Available to A+ high school students

Access Missouri Marguerite Ross Barnett
Is a need based program For part-time students
Bright Flight Wartime Veteran’s Survivors
Based on ACT or other test score Available to spouses or children under 25

For more information on all available Missouri scholarships, visit
www.dhe.mo.gov/ppcigrants.

Department of Higher Education * 205 Jefferson St « Jefferson City 65102-1469
Phone: (573) 751-2361 + Toll-free: (800) 473-6757
Fax: (573) 751-6635 + Email: inffo@dhe.mo.gov
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
DONALD J.TRUMP

Vice President
MICHAEL R. PENCE

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510

(202) 224-5721

blunt.senate.gov

District Offices:
2502 Tanner Dr, Ste 208, Cape Girardeau 63703
1001 Cherry St, Ste 104, Columbia 65201
7700 Bonhomme Ave, Ste 315, Clayton 63105

CLAIRE McCASKILL
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510

mcca
District Offices:
555 Independence St, Ste 1600, Cape Girardeau 63703
28 N 8th, Ste 500 Columbia 65201
5850 Delmar Blvd, Ste A, St. Louis 63112

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individu

JASON SMITH - DISTRICT 8
1118 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515

District Offices:
2502 Tanner Dr, Ste 205, Cape Girardeau 63703
22 E Columbia St, Farmington 63640
830A S Bishop, Rolla 65401
2911 N Westwood Blvd, Ste C, Poplar Bluff 63907
35 Court Square, Ste 300, West Plains 65775

(573) 334-7044
(573) 442-8151
(314) 725-4484

(202) 224-6154

skill.senate.gov

(573) 651-0964
(573) 442-7130
(314) 367-1364

al website.

(202) 225-4404

jasonsmith.house.gov

(573) 335-0101
(573) 756-9755
(573) 364-2455
(573) 335-1010
(417) 255-1515
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE..........cooertirerrnt s s s s (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERRG E ..........ccciiirnirris s (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE..........ocoiitiiriiss s s (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ..ottt s s ssss s s s (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
ENERGY ....oooiiiimiiiin i s s ssssssns s (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES............cconnmnmiinirennesseenns (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY ....cccceiiiireriisnnrisessss s ssessss s (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ........ccccoinnminmneninesee e (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
LV =3 (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ...t (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
=0 ] (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
STATE ...t (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION ......ooiiiiiirrtinenie s s sss e (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt s s e (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS.......ccooiitierieen e (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES . ..

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll free.
Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212
ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION ... (800) 622-2255
www.ncadd.org
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD)
provides support to those who need assistance confronting the diseases of
alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

AMTRAK ...t (800) 872-7245
www.amtrak.com
The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY ........ccooovrvriirnininen. Voice: (800) 647-8557 (in-state only)
or (816) 655-6700 TTY: (800) 647-8558 (in-state only) or (816) 655-6711 www.at.mo.gov
The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive
technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE ...........c.cocoooninrenescis (888) 327-4236
www.nhtsa.gov
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts auto safety
problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety
seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI
www.bbb.org
Central REQION ..o (573) 886-8965
Eastern ReGION ... (314) 645-3300
Western Region...... (816) 421-7800
Southeast Region.. (573) 803-3190

Southwest Region ... (417) 862-4222
BBB’s mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.
CHILDREN
MISSING 24-hour ROINE ......cucvureicieeieeeceee e (800) 843-5678
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. www.missingkids.com
RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeling) .........ccccooueviereriereeiesseisennns (800) 786-2929

Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth, and families. www. 1800runaway.org

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR)......... (800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health,
safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S. Whether diseases start at home
or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack,
CDC fights disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS
Federal Student Aid Information Center ... (800) 433-3243
www.fafsa.ed.gov
The office of Federal Student Aid provides grants, loans, and work-study funds
for college or career school.

ELECTIONS
Federal Election COMMISSION...........cciveiiiieeieiiieieieeesee e (800) 424-9530
www.fec.gov
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or
financial records on candidates for federal office can be obtained through this toll-free number.
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ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE)..... (202) 586-5000
www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)
This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a strategy that is
aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families and businesses money, creating
middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.

FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (MiSSOUT) ........ccocvevenieniereirieienenn. (816) 426-3981
ww.acf.hhs.gov/programs
The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs that promote
the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities.
Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities, and child adoption, abuse,
care, and support.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX .....cooovtiiiiineesiseiesisssssesssessssssesssseens (800) 829-1040
Information about your federal income taxes. WWW.irs.gov

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES

Legal Services of Missouri

Eastern (LSEM) ..o (800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200
Mid-Missouri (MMLS)............c.cccoonininrini (800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116
Southern (LSSM).............. .(800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533
Western (LAWMO) ... essessssesssse e ssessenes (816) 474-6750

www.Ismo.org (under “find a lawyer”)

Provides legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.

MiISSOUNTi B ..o s (573) 636-3645
MissouriLawyersHelp.org
This website was created by The Missouri Bar to provide a variety of resources and services to
the citizens of Missouri. Members of the public may find a lawyer online or download one of the
20-plus guides or forms on topics ranging from family law to wills and advance directives.

MEDICARE INFORMATION ...t (800) 633-4227
www.medicare.gov
For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses,
log in to MyMedicare.gov

MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON)
MISSOURI CHAPTER..........ccooiirenie st (800) 374-2138
www.namimissouri.org
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy for children and
adults relating to serious mental illness.
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ... sssssaes (800) 321-6742
www.osha.gov

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports about hazardous
working conditions.

PASSPORTS. ...t (877) 487-2778
Learn how to apply for a new passport. www.travel.state.gov
SOCIAL SECURITY ....coooiiiiiiniiicnistieie et (800) 772-1213

WWww.ssa.gov
Nationwide information and direction to area offices. Recorded message answers frequently
asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come on line at the end of
recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION.........c.oooiiiinncnee e (800) 827-1000
www.mo.gov/veterans
If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran, or survivor of a
veteran, here are resources for you.
Missouri Veterans Commission...................... (866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779
Benefits Information ..................... (800) 827-1000
Health Care Information ... (877) 222-8387
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TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY

Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149

www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

* Jefferson Landing Historic Site

(573) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854

| www.mansion.mo.gov

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWW.S0S.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov
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